

# Ian Copeland.

## Creative Director, Designer

Creative Director and Designer specializing in branding, packaging, print, graphic, web and editorial design, as well as content creation.

Brooklyn, NY

ian@icopeland.com

240.426.8920

### Design Skills

Adobe Illustrator



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe InDesign



Adobe DreamWeaver



Adobe After Effects



### Education

Pratt Institute 2007  
BFA Communication Arts

Major: Graphic Design

GPA: 3.7

### Experience

**1 Creative Director**  
Starlite Media  
2016 -Present

**2 Senior Art Director**  
Taylor Strategy  
2012 -2016

**3 Graphic Designer**  
ALM Media  
2010 -2012

### Expertise

Print Design



Branding



Graphic Design



Photo Compositing



Illustration



### Interests

Science

Fitness

Hiking

Reading

Art

Films

Laughing

### About Me

Over the past 10 years I have led teams of designers responsible for a wide range of special projects, including creating marketing materials, social media collateral, video production, experiential design and advertising for multiple Fortune 500 companies, such as Disney, Kelloggs, Nike, Diageo, American Express and Pepsi.

